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SCANNED DEC 98 2014

2990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 801(c), 827, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

OMB No 1549-0047

2013

Dopartment of the Treasury P> Do not enter Scclal Security numbers on this form as it may bo made public, Opeanubﬂc
intema) Rovenus Servios P _infermation about Form 860 and Its instructions is at_www.&s.gov/form890. -Inspection.
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning and endin
B crocktt |C Name of organkzation D Employer identification number
sppilcable:
Dmm AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC.
Doing Business As 20-8202424
'.SL."%’. Number and street (or P.0. box it mall Is not delivered to streat address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
(Cremin- P.0.BOX 2090 201-331-0070
Aremded Chty or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or forelgn postal code | G Oross receipts § 5,011,181,
[Jheste> | TEANECK, NJ 07666-1490 H{a) Is this a group retum
Penaind It Name and eddress of principal officerAVI VOGEL for subordinates?  [_lves [(X]No
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Aro sl subordingtea inctuteer?__ Yes [ No
|_Tax-exempt status: [ X1501(c)(3) [ 501(c) ¢ y (nsertno) [ 4847(a)(1)or [ 1527 If *No,” attach a list. (8ee instructions)
J Website: > N/A H{c) Group exemption number P>
K _Form of organization: [X] Corporation || Trust [~ [ Assoclation || Other P [ vear of tormation: 200 6] M State of legal domicits: DE
[Parti Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: RECEIPT OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO BE

PAID TO EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS AS DESCRIBED IN SEC 501 (C) (3) FOR

Check this box P [:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

8
[
B
5 3 Number of voling members of the goveming body (Part VI, fine 1a) ......... . e R 6
a | 4 Numberof independent voting members of the goveming body (Part V,llne 1b) . .. ......cccoceee vvivo v e oo [ 4 6
8 Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2013 (Part V, lne2a) .... .. . . 8 2
g 8 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . [ 0
g 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
__| b Net unrelated business taxable Income from Form 980-T, line 34 113 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h) 4,277,337. 4,892,490.
€| 8 Program sarvice revenue (Part Vill, llne 2g) .. L e e 0. 0.
§ 10 lavestment income (Par VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, nd 7d) .. ... 1,213, 728.
11 Other revenus (Part VIl, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8c, 10c, and 11€) ........... ... 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A}, iine 12) 4,278,550, 4,893,218,
13 Grants and simiar amounts pald (Part IX, column (A), lines 1:3) 3,720,000. 4,050,000,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
3 16 Salaﬁes.otheroompensatlon. employee benefits (Pan IX, column (), lines 5-10) ... 168,090. 166,330.
16a Professional fundraiging fe ~Eoi ngll1e) 0. 0.
‘§ bTotalfundralslngexpenses-(P —Eﬂ D 325) » 265 341. ’ -
17 Otherexpenses(P @i.columno\)llnesﬁa-ﬁd 42 4e) ... 161,496. 157,878.
18 Total expenses. A ssfé{]?y(m % mn(A).llnoZS) 4,049,586. 4,374,208,
18 Revenus less expeises. Subtractllnow?bpa L 228,964, 519,010.
gg , ¥ Baglnning of Current Yaar End of Year
B5120 Total assets (Part Xetined RS DRl 1T koo 351,109. 870,575.
So(2) Totallabilties (PartX.Ine28) ... L. . 12,833, 13,289,
23 338,276, 857,286.

22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fno Ilne 20
[Part i | Signature Block 21 b ine 2

Under penaltias of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedulss and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and beliet, it is
true, correct, and complate. Declaralion of preparey{GTher than officer) is based on all Information of which praparer has any know!edus ,

N gﬂ; Vo 7 /77 /‘5’/7
Sign Stgnature bt dificar rd Data 4
Here ’ AVI VOGEL, VICE PRESIDENT
Type or print name and tie _ ‘
Print/Type preparer's name PrsWaum Dats Gt ] PN
Pald ETHAN KAHN M-—,fd-’ 11/14/14]sorpes P01324923
Praparer |Fim'sname p ETHAN KAHN CPA, LIGC~ M FIrmsElN}H 32-0390881
Use Only | Fim's addressp, 54 17 18TH AVE.
BROOKLYN, NY 11204 Phoneno.718-758-4410
May the IRS discuss this retum with the r shown above? (see instructions D(.j Yes Q No
anoor 1026013 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see tho separate Instructions. Form 980 (2013)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

A -]



Form 990 (2013) AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424 page2

| Part lli [Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any Iine in this Part Il IE

1

Bnefly describe the organization’s mission.

RECEIPT OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO BE PAID TO EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS AS

DESCRIBED IN SECTION 501 (C) (3) FOR CHARITABLE, RELIGIOUS,

SCIENTIFIC, LITERARY AND EDUCATIONAL PURPOSES, PRIMARILY TO PROVIDE

SUPPORTIVE SERVICES FOR ORGANIZATIONS OUTSIDE OF THE UNITED STATES

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-E27 CJves [(XIno
If *Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Dud the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes No
If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 4 ,050,000. ncluding grants of $ 4,050,000. } (Revenue $ )
ALL GRANTS ARE UTILIZED FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUPPORTING ONGOING AND
EXTENSIVE FOOD RESCUE OPERATIONS AND ACTIVITIES OVERSEAS. GRANTS WERE
PAID TO LEKET ISRAEL IN SUPPORT OF THAT ORGANIZATIONS PROJECT LEKET
(GLEANING) PROGRAM, SANDWICHES FOR KIDS PROJECT, DAY AND NIGHTTIME MEAL
RESCUE INITIATIVES, CAPACITY BUILDING PROJECTS AND GENERAL OPERATING
SUPPORT.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code } (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O)

(Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P 4,050,000.

Form 990 (2013)

332002
10-29-13




Form 990 (2013 AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424 page3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
) Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If “Yes,* complete Schedule A 11 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule 8, Schedule of Contnbutors? 2 | X
3 Did the orgamzation engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
dunng the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the night to
provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account hability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions 1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ine 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secunties in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 1] X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, ine 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Viil 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hiability for uncertain tax posttions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 1| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xil 1s optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(n)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b | X
156 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f “Yes,® complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 | X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If *Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lil and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1¢ and 8a? If *Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part Il 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIil, ine 9a? If *Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part il 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilties? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b if "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
Form 990 (2013)
332003

10-29-13



Form 990 (2013) AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424 paged
[ Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A}, line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A}, ine 22 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ill 22 X

23 Dud the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f “Yes," complete
Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pnncipal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K If "No*, go to line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? 24b
c Dud the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b |s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, hne 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,
complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contnbutor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlied entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ili 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contnbutions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnbutions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization iquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, Ime 1 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charrtable related organization?
If “Yes,"* complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that i1s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, ines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 | X
Form 990 (2013)
332004

10-29-13




Form 990 (2013) AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424 page5

| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line 1n this Part V

L]

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 2
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter O- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to pnze winners? 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 2
b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more durng the year? 3a X
b f "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to ine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account Iin a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
S5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? Sb X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as chantable contnbutions? 6a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b | X
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b if "Yes," did the orgamzation notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 76 | X
¢ Did the organmization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed durning the year l 7d |
e Did the organization recewve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a){3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organtzation, have excess business hoidings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initration fees and capital contnbutions included on Part VI, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIli, ine 12, for public use of club factlities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them ) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 890 in heu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year I 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualfied health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is icensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services dunng the tax year? 14a X
b_If “Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2013)
332005

10-29-13




Form 990 (2013) AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424 page6

| Part Vi | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ror each *Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to hine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi [X]
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 6
If there are material differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive commitiee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 6
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business refationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 D the organization delegate control over management duties customarly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 D the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 D the organization become aware dunng the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the goveming body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following
a The governing body? g8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sbh [ X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have wntten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affilates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to line 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to confhicts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a wntten whistleblower policy? 13| X
14 Did the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If "Yes" to hne 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contnbute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arangement with a
taxable entity dunng the year? 16a X
b If “Yes,* did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate tts participation
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed »NJ

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website (] Another's website X1 Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public dunng the tax year

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: >
ORGANIZATION - 201-331-0070
PO BOX 2090, TEANECK, NJ 07666

332006 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424 page7
|Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl [j

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for defintion of "key employee."
® | st the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® st all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest compensated employees,
and former such persons

[X‘ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A} {8) {C) (0) (E) {F)
Name and Title Average | oo cf ecc’flr:\lgsman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(st any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | s . ) organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g g i g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | N and related
below 3 § s |2 [g5] = organizations
hine) IR S
(1) JOSEPH GITLER 1.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) AVI VOGEL 2.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) YOSSIE HORWITZ 2.00
SECRETARY / TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) NICOLE AGUS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) ROBERT SCHWARTZ 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) EREZ BIALA 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

332007 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)



form 990 (2013) AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424 pPage8
[Part Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
: (A) (8} (€) (D) (€) (F)
Name and title Average (donat cﬁi’fﬂgﬂ'mm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | vox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a dvector/tustee) from from related other
(istany |2 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related HE (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | = g and related
below |E[2|_|% |58 organizations
1b Sub-total 4 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vll, Section A » 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) > 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (iIncluding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 D the organization hist any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual isted on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organmization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year
(A) (B) (€
Name and business address NONE Descnption of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2013)

332008
10-29-13




Form 990 (2013} AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424 page9
| Part VIli | Statement of Revenue
) Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII D
(A (B) {€) R {P) luded
Total revenue Related or Unrelated ?yoer?\uta)%cnltjie?
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512 -514
2 2| 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
g 3 b Membership dues 1b
,,,'E ¢ Fundraising events 1c| 384,037.
gﬁ d Related organizations 1d
g‘ E e Govemnment grants (contributions) 1e
gg f All other coniributions, gifts, grants, and
25 similar amounts not included above 114,508,453,
‘Eg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $
88| h Total Add lines 1a-1f » 14,892,490.
Business Code|
g 2a
HEE
2T e
a f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f »
3  Investment income (Including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 728. 728.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royaltes »
(1) Real (1) Personal
6 a Gross rents
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) »
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Secunties () Other
assets other than inventory
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Net gain or (loss) |
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ 384,037. of
é contnibutions reported on line 1¢} See
5 Part IV, line 18 alll7,963.
g b Less direct expenses b[117,963.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events » 0.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities See
Part IV, line 19 a
b Less direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less cost of goods sold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d >
12 Total revenue. See instructions. » [4,893,218. 0. 0. 728.
I Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL,

INC.

20-8202424 page10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX [X]
Do not include amounts reported on ines 6, Total e(fgenses Program service Managé%)ent and Func(lg)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part ViiI expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organrzations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, ine 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
Unrted States. See Part IV, ines 15 and 16 4,050,000.] 4,050,000.
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not mcluded above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salanes and wages 130,084. 15,771. 114,313.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 23,882- 2,895. 20,987.
10  Payroll taxes 12,364. 1,499. 10,865,
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting 7,795. 7,795.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (Ifhine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion 63,049. 63,049,
13 Office expenses 12,062. 12,062.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16  Occupancy 10, 945. 1,327. 9,618.
17 Travel 6,510- 6,510.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affilates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 404. 49. 355.
23 Insurance 2,606. 2,606.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list ine 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a CONSULTING 21,770. 10,916. 10,854,
b PRINTING 15,406. 15,406.
¢ POSTAGE 9,124, 1,106. 8,018.
d TELEPHONE AND INTERNET 3,203, 388. 2,815.
e All other expenses SEE SCH O 5,004. 2,453, 2,551.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 4,374,208.] 4,050,000. 58,867. 265,341.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here » if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

332010 10-28-13

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424 page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet
) Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X L_J
(A) (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 259,599.] 4 245,299.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts recevable, net 4 540,872.
5 Loans and other recevables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other recevables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting
employers and sponsonng organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
.3 employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of Sch L 6
A 7 Notes and loans recewvable, net 7
< 8 Inventones for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 8,080.] 9 1,378.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 3,3189.
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 2,712, 1,011.] 10¢ 607.
11 Investments - publicly traded securtties 11
12  Investments - other secunties See Part IV, line 11 79,434.[ 12 79,434.
13 Investments - program-related See Part IV, ine 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15  Other assets See Part IV, line 11 2,985.] 15 2,985.
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 34) 351, 109.{ 16 870,575.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 5,400.] 17 11,249.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
b 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons
§ Complete Part il of Schedule L 22
- |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other labilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related thurd
parties, and other habilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 7,433.| 25 2,040,
26 __ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 12,833.[ 26 13,289.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> and
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27  Unrestncted net assets 258,842.| 27 244 ,519.
5 |28 Temporanly restricted net assets 79,434.( 28 612,767.
] 29 Permanently restncted net assets 29
: Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here »> (I
6 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Caprtal stock or trust pnncipal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
2 | 33 Total net assets or fund balances 338,276.| a3 857, 286.
34  Total labities and net assets/fund balances 351,109.] 34 870,575.
Form 990 (2013)

332011

10-29-13



Form 990 (2013) AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424 page12

| Part Xt | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thus Part Xi

L]

Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), ine 12)

4,893,218.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25)

4,374,208.

Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1

519,010.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

338,276.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Pnor penod adjustments

O O N & WN
OR[N |&]WIN|=

Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

-
o

Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B))

-
o

857,286.

[ Part XIl| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [:] Cash Accrual [:] Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a pnor year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
if "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
l:] Separate basts l:] Consolidated basis E] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate bass,
consolidated basis, or both
IX‘ Separate basis |:] Consolidated basis [:] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed erther its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in Schedule O
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A 1337
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and descnbe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No

2a X

2| X

2c| X

3a X

3b

332012
10-29-13
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SCHEDULE A OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2013

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

loepaﬂ:"em of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, Open to Public

ntemal Revenue Service P> information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www irs gov/form990 Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424

[Part] [ Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part ) See mstructions

The organization 1s not a private foundation because tt i1s: (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1
2
3 []
4

3
]
7 [
(]
x]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){(A)i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization descnibed in section 170(b)( 1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state.

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed in

section 170(b){1)(A)(1v}. (Complete Part Il )

A federal, state, or local govemment or govermmental unit described in section 170(b)( 1}A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part i)

A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il )

An organization that normally receives. (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part il )

10 E:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

1 E:] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a D Type | b [:] Type ll c [:] Type It - Functionally integrated d D Type Il - Non-functionally integrated

e E:] By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type I, or Type ill
supporting organization, check this box l:]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(1) A person who directly or indirectly controls, ether alone or together with persons descnbed in (i) and () below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(1)
(1) A family member of a person described 1n (i} above? | 11g(ii)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iin)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization [(iv) IS the organization{ (v) Did you notify the orgar(1\|lzi:)it||so:1hlen col. | (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on hines 1-9  n col. (i) isted in your qrgamzanon n col. (i) organized in the support
above or IRC section  [governing document?| (i) of your support? u.s.?
(see instructions)) Yos No Yoo No Yos No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reductton Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

332021
09-25-13



Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2013 Page 2
[Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b){1){A){iv) and 170(b){¥){A}{vi)
* (Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part lil. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e} 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contnbutions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on hne 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 trom Iine 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2009 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties

and income from simitar sources
9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on

10 Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 12 l
13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c})(3)

organization, check this box and stop' here | 2 I:l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (Iine 6, column (f} divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D

b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » [:]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and Iine 14 is 10% or more,
and If the orgaruzation meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. |f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization > D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions | 2 D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332022
09-25-13



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-62) 2013 AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL,

INC.

20-8202424 Page 3

| Part lll |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.}

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any “unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
Iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through &

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b
8 Public support (sypyactjine 7gtrom ting 61

{a) 2009

(b) 2010

{c} 2011

(d) 2012

{e) 2013

(f) Total

1166754.

3380120.

3452402,

4277337.

4693689.

16970302,

1166754.

3380120.

3452402,

4277337,

4693689.

16970302,

0.

0.

0

16970302,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royatties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business 1s
regularly carned on
Other Income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV)
Total support (aAdd ines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

12

13
14
check this box and stop here

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

1166754.

3380120.

3452402.

4277337.

4693689.

16970302.

2,134.

2,2717.

1,370.

1,213,

728.

7,722,

2,134,

2,277,

1,370.

1,213.

728.

7,722,

1168888.

3382397.

3453772.

4278550.

4694417.

16978024.

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3) organization,

»[ ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2013 (iine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A Part lll, ine 15

15

99.95

16

99,88

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine 17
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and lne 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17

.05 o

18

A2 o

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 18a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

» [X]

»[ ]
» ]

332023 09-25-13
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424 pages

[Part IV| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10, Part II, line 17a or 17b, and Part IIl, Iine 12.
i Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

332024 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
. Part IV, ine 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury

Internal

Name of the organization

Open to Public

P> Attach to Form 990. g
Inspection

Revenue Service Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at

s gov/formaQ

Employer identification number

INC. 20-8202424

AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL,

] Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Compiete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (dunng year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year
6 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? ':] Yes l:’ No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In wnting that grant funds can be used only

for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible pnvate benefit?

D Yes ':) No

[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, fine 7

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an histoncally important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified histonc structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year
Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included n (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng the tax
year p»
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
5 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the penodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? Ij Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year p»
7 Amount of expenses incurred n monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year - $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h}(4)(B){)
and section 170(h)(@)(B)(1)? Yes [ INo
9 In Part Xlll, descnbe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
canservation easements

]Part 1] |

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items

If the orgamization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(i1) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

> 3

> 3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items-

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 > 3

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

332051
09-25-13

Schedute D (Form 990) 2013



Schedule D {Form 990) 2013 AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424 page2
{ Part I | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply)
a D Public exhibttion d 1:] Loan or exchange programs
b E:] Scholarly research e |:] Other
c I::l Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a descniption of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XII!
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solictt or receive donations of art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? |:| Yes D No

I Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? D Yes E—_] No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table

Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Addtions during the year 1d
e Distnbutions during the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 217 |_] Yes l__| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xli|
] PartV I Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10

(a) Current year (b} Pnior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions
Net investment eamings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (ine 1g, column (a)) held as

a Board designated or quasrendowment P %

b Permanent endowment P> %

c Temporanly restricted endowment P> %

The percentages In hnes 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%

3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the orgarization

[1 2 ~ T v B +

-

by. Yes | No
(1) unrelated organizations 3a(1)
(ii) related organizations 3a(in)

b 1f "Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organizations histed as required on Schedule R? 3b

Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part Vi [Land Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, ine 11a See Form 990, Part X, ine 10

Descrniption of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c} Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land

b Buildings

¢ Leasehold improvements

d Equipment

e_Other 3,319. 2,712. 607.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B}, line 10(c) J » 607.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332052

09-25-13



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424 page3d
[Part VIi] Investments - Other Securities.

) Complete If the organization answered “Yes® to Form 980, Part IV, ine 11b. See Form 890, Part X, line 12

(a) Description of security or category (ncluding name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other
(ny 100000 SHARES - CAR
(8) CHARGING GROUP INC. 79,434.] END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
©)
O
]
(F)
G
H)

Total (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) B> 79,434,

| Part VIII| Investments - Program Related.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c_See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of year market value

(1)

(2)

3)

G

%)

(6)

)]

8)

9
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Iine 13.) >
|Part IX] Other Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part [V, ine 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

@)

(3)

)

©)

(6)

@

(8

©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15) »
|Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Ine 11e or 11f See Form 990, Part X, line 25

1. (a) Description of hability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(9 CREDIT CARD PAYABLE 2,040.
(©]
(<]
(R
6)
()
(G]
9
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 25 ) > 2,040.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII Dﬂ
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332053
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

AMERICAN FRTENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL,

INC.

20 8202424 Page4

IPart Xl |

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, ine 12a

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

4,893,218.

2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of pnor year grants 2c

d Other (Descnbe in Part XIII ) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0.
3  Subtract line 2e from fine 1 3 4,893,218.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1-

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VilI, line 7b 4a

b Other (Descnbe in Part Xl ) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, hne 12) 5 4,893,218.
] Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 4,374,208,
2 Amounts included on ine 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Pnor year adjustments 2b

¢ Other losses 2c

d Other (Descnbe in Part X1 ) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0.
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 4,374,208.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25, but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIlI ) 4b

¢ Addlines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18) 5 4,374,208.

]-f’art Xlllj Supplemental Information.

Provide the descnptions required for Part I, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part 1ll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, ines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b, and Part Xl], ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

EXPLANATION: THE COMPANY IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO FEDERAL AND STATE TAX

EXAMINATION BY THE RESPECTIVE TAXING AUTHORITIES FOR THE YEARS PRIOR TO

2010.

32058
09-25-13
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SCHEDULEF Statement of Activities Outside the United States °M236‘ji5§“

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at ywww s gov/form990 Inspection

Name of the organization

AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC.

Employer identification number

20-8202424

| Part | | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on

Form 990, Part IV, line 14b

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees’ elgibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection cntena used to award the grants or assistance? @ Yes l:] No

2 For grantmakers. Descnbe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitonng the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States

3 Activities per Region (The following Part |, ine 3 table can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed )

(a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of | (d} Activities conducted in region (e) If activity histed in (d) (f} Total
offices employees, | by type) (e g , fundraising, program IS a program service, expenditures
agents, and for and
In the region | \ndependent services, Investments, grants to describe specific type investments
contractors
n reqon recipients located in the region) of service(s) in region in region
MIDDLE EAST 0 0 BRANTS TO LEKET ISRAEL 0.
3 a Sub-total 0 0 0.
b Total from continuation
sheets to Part | 0 0 0.
¢ Totals (add Iines 3a
and 3b) 0 0 0.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980.

332071
10-03-13

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013



€1-€0-0L
eLoeee

£102 (066 Wi04) 4 ajNpeydg

18| Aouajeainba (g)(0) 1 0G UOHo9s B papinoid SBY [8SUNOD 10 aajuesb 8y} yoiym Joj 10 ‘SHJ 8y}
Aq 1dwexe-xey se peziubooas ‘Anunod ublaroy ayy AQ seijieyo se paziubooas aie Jeyl eaoqe pals) suoljeziueblo Jusidioal jo Jaqunu [eloy seluy g

| SaIjjuD JO suoieziuebio JaYlo JO JoQWNU (€}0} JIBU3 ¢
<

°0 YIISNVEL TAIM 0000507 XYONNH HHI ONIQ3IdJ LSYd ATAAIN
ANV SNOILVNI4O ANDSHY
aood NI ISISSY OJ

(12y10 ‘fesiesdde aoue)sisse aoUBRISISSE uawasIngsip usesl el useos 1o uesb
‘AWA 00Qq) uonen|ea| yseo-uou Jo yseos-uou ¥ aste u } 4 y § uoibay (9) {oiqeandde ) N13 pue uoneziueblo jo swep (e)
1o poutew (1) uonduosaq (4) | Jo nowy (B) | 10 43UUEN ) junouy (a) $0 8sodind (p) uorjoss apoa sy {a) L

papaau si aoeds [euoijippe Ji pajedlidnp ag ued || Ued 000'S$ UBY) 210w PaAiadal oym juaidioal
Aue 10} ‘G| Ul ‘Al UBd ‘066 Wi04 U0 ,SOA, Pasomsue uoteziueblo ay) ji 919jdwos) 'sajels pauun ay) apisinQ saniiul Jo suoneziuebiQ 03 22ueISISSY JBYIO pUe sjues) _ Il yed _
g dbed ¥Zv2028-02 *ONI ‘fTAIVYSI IAMHT J0 SANII¥A NVIIHHAWY €102 (066 Wio4) 4 3INPAUdS




€102 (066 Wl0) 4 3|npaysg

€1-€0-0t
£L02€€

(1ayro ‘fesiesdde

‘A4 H00q) aouejsisse
uonenea aduR]SISSE YSed-uou yseo-uou juswasIngsip ysed juelb yseo sjuaidioal uoboy (a) aoue)sisse 1o Juelb jo adA] (e)
Jo poyiain (y) jo uonduosag (B6) 1o Junowy {3) Jo Jsuue (9) 10 unowy (p) | jo requny (9)
. papaau sI adeds Jeudiyppe §i payeddnp aq ued ||) Yed
’ 9l Ul ‘Al Ued ‘066 W04 U0 ,SBA, Patamsue uoneziuebio ay) i 819|dwio) "sajels pajiun a8y} APISINO SIENPIAIPU| 0 30UE)SISSY JAYI0 PUE Sjuesy  |I] Wed

€ abed

yeveoes-0¢

*ONI

‘TEVESI LINIT 40 SANITYA NVDIVIWV

€102 (066 wi0J) 4 ajnpauds




Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424 pages
[Part IV] Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U S transferor of property to a foreign corporation dunng the tax year? If "Yes," the

organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U S Transferor of Property to a Foreign

Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) D Yes IX] No
2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust dunng the tax year? If “Yes," the organization

may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With
a US Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A) . . . D Yes x] No

3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation dunng the tax year? If “Yes, "
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471) Ij Yes 'X] No

4 Was the organizatton a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund dunng the tax year? /f "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Retumn by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund
(see Instructions for Form 8621) I:] Yes IX] No

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U S Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865) D Yes lXI No

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countnes during the tax year? If
‘ "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
‘ for Form 5713) I:l Yes [X} No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013

332074
10-03-13



Schedule F (Fom990)2013 AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424 pages
[Part V' | supplemental Information
' Provide the informatton required by Part |, line 2 (monitoning of funds), Part |, line 3, column (f) (accounting method, amounts of
investments vs, expenditures per region), Part Il, ine 1 (accounting methody), Part 1l (accounting method), and Part Ill, column (c)
(estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART I, LINE 2:

EXPLANATION:

ALL GRANTS PAID TO LEKET ISRAEL. ORGANIZATION REVIEWS GRANT REQUESTS AND

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION TO DETERMINE THAT FUNDS ARE USED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH ORGANIZATION'S MISSION.

332075 10-03-13 Schedule F (Form 990) 2013




SCHEDULE G OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) . . . .
. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open To Public
internal Revenua Senvice P> information about Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions s at wiww irs gov/form 990 Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply

a Mall solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants

b Internet and emall solicitations f [:I Solicitation of govermment grants

c Phone solicitations g |:] Special fundraising events

d [:] In person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a wntten or oral agreement with any indwvidual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees hsted in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundratsing services? |:| Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

iii) Did (v) Amount paid .
(i) Name and address of individual . ﬂ(m faiser {iv) Gross receipts | to (or retained by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have custod from actit fundraiser to (or retained by)
r rol of
Y contributions? y listed in col (1) organization
Yes | No
Total »
3 List all states in which the organization Is registered or licensed to solicit contnbutions or has been notified it 1s exempt from registration
or icensing
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
332081

09-12-13



Scheduld G (Form 990 or 980 E7) 2013 AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL,

INC.

20-8202424 page2

[Part1l]

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contnbutions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000

(a) Event #1

GALA DINNER

(b) Event #2
WHISKY
TASTING BENE

(c) Other events

NONE

(d) Total events
(add col (a) through

col (c))
® (event type) (event type) (total number)
2
=
o
E:’ 1 Gross receipts 410,000. 92,000. 502,000.
2 Less Contributions 321,438. 63,798. 385,236.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) 88,562. 28,202. 116,764.
4 Cash pnzes
5 Noncash pnzes
(723
[+)]
(72}
51;; 6 Rent/facility costs 5,000. 7,346, 12,346.
x
w
B[ 7 Food and beverages 54,674. 15,463. 70,137.
a
8 Entertainment 3,000. 3,000. 6,000.
9 Other direct expenses 25,888. 2,393. 28,281.
10 Direct expense summary Add ines 4 through 9 in column (d) > 116 , 7 64.
11 Net income summary Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) | 4 0.
I Part lli | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, Iine 6a
(b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (€Y 0T 98MING 100 ) through col (c)
3
i
1 Gross revenue
o | 2 Cashpnzes
@
]
213 Noncash prizes
w
13
21 4 Rent/facility costs
a
5 Other direct expenses
Ll Yes % I_, Yes % u Yes %
6 Volunteer labor D No No :] No
7 Drrect expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) |
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) | 4

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities.

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? L Jves L_Ino
b If “No," explain
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated dunng the tax year? [__] Yes Ij No

b If “Yes," explain

332082 09-12-13

Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2013



Schedulé G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424 pages

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? [J Yes I:' No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer chantable gaming? D Yes [:l No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in.
a The organization's faciity

13a %
b An outside facility 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records*
Name P
Address P
‘ 15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes D No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party

and the amount

Name P>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation P> $

Description of services provided P>

[:] Director/officer D Employee [:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distnibutions

a |s the organization required under state law to make charrtable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? ] Yes I:] No

b Enter the amount of distnbutions required under state law to be distnbuted to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities dunng the tax year B> $

|Part IVI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, ine 2b, columns (i) and (v), and Part Ill, lines 9, Sb, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions)

332083 09-12-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2013



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2)

AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL,

INC. 20-8202424 pages

[ Part IV] Supplemental Information (continued)

332084
05-01-13

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2)



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ T T
(Form 990 or 990-E2) omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 3
. Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> information about Schedile Q (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is atwww us gau/farnqan Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

CHARITABLE, RELIGIOUS, SCIENTIFIC, LITERARY AND EDUCATIONAL PURPOSES,

PRIMARILY TO PROVIDE SUPPORTIVE SERVICES FOR ORGANIZATIONS OUTSIDE OF

THE UNITED STATES THAT FEED THE HUNGRY.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THAT FEED THE HUNGRY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

EXPLANATION: DRAFT FORM 950 SENT TO DIRECTORS OF THE ORGANIZATION PRIOR TO

FILING

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

EXPLANATION: ALL BOARD MEMBERS ARE ASKED ON AN ANNUAL BASIS OF POSSIBLE

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. THEY NEED TO SIGN A FORM VERIFYING THERE ARE NO

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. ALL MAJOR DECISIONS ARE VOTED ON BY THE BOARD

INCLUDING GRANTS, HIRING ,EXPENDITURES ETC.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

EXPLANATION: COMPENSATION OF THE VICE PRESIDENT IS DETERMINED BY THE BOARD

OF DIRECTORS AND HAS BEEN DETERMINED TO BE ZERO.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18:

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS FORM 1023 AND 990 AVAILABLE FOR

PUBLIC INSPECTION UPON REQUEST.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
332211
09-04-13



Sthedule O (Form 990 or 990-E27) (2013)

Page 2

Name of the organization

AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL,

INC.

Employer identification number

20-8202424

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE VIA THE

INTERNET OR BY CONTACTING THE ORGANIZATION.

THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING

DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE BY CONTACTING THE ORGANIZATION.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24E, ALL OTHER FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES:

UTILITIES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 195.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 1,429.
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,624.
FILING FEES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 0.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1,502.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,502.
PAYROLL PROCESSING FEE:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 0.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 155.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 1,122,
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,277.
BANK CHARGES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 0.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 327.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.

332212
09-04-13

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)



Sthedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
) AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC. 20-8202424

TOTAL EXPENSES 327.
TAXES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 0.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 274.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 274.
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES ON FORM 950, PART IX, LINE 24E, COL A 5,004.

332212
09-04-13

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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ACCOUNTING & ADVISORY OFFICE Of

ETHAN KAHEN CPA, LLC

A Limiteo LiasiLity COMPANY

CermiFIED PUBUC ACCOUNTANT TELEPHONE
EMAIL (718) 7589410
ethankahn@ekahncpa.com ADDRESS
WEBSITE §417 18™ Ave.
www.ekahncpa.com Brooklyn, N.Y 11204

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
American Friends of Leket Israel, Inc.

Report on the Financlal Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of American Friends of Leket Israel, Inc. (@ Not-for-Profit
Organization) (the “Organization”) which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2013 and the
related statements of activities and changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibiiity for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibliity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financia! statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to cbtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
American Friends of Leket Israsl, Inc. as of December 31, 2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

p&-—[aﬁ— CAU LLe
rooklyn, NY

November 14, 2014

EmaiL TELEPHONE WEBSITE ADDRESS

ethankahn@ekahncpa.com (718) 7584410 www.ekahnepa.com 5417 18" Ave. Brooklyn, N.Y



AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION)
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 245299
Investments - restricted stock 79,434
Accounts receivable 540,872
Prepaid expenses 1,378
Security deposit 2,985
Property and equipment, net 607
TOTAL ASSETS $ 870! 575
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and credit cards payable $ 2,040
Accrued expenses 11,249
TOTAL LIABILITIES 13,289
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted net assets 244 519
Temporarily restricted net assets 612,767
TOTAL NET ASSETS 857,286
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 870!575

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
(A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restrictod Total
SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Support:

Spacial events income $ 502,000 $ - $ §02,000

Less: costs of direct benefils to donors {117,963) - (117,963)

Special events income, nat 384,037 - 384,037

Contributions 3,075.120 533,333 4,508.453

Total Support 4,359,157 533,333 4,892.480
Revenue:

Dividends and interest 728 - 728
TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE 4,359,885 533,333 4,893,218
EXPENSES

Program Services:

Grants to Leket Israel 4,050,000 - 4,050,000

Supporting Services:
Management and general 58,887 - 58.887
Fundraising 265,341 - 265,341
Total Supporting Services 324,208 - 324,208
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,374,208 - 4,374,208
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS {14323) §33,333 519,010
Net assets — baginning of yoar 258 842 79,434 338,276
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 244!519 $ 612,767 $ 857,288

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statemants.
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AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in net assets $ 519,010

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation 404
Changes in operating assets and [abilities:
Increasae in accounts receivable (540,872)
Decrease in prepaid expensas 8,702
Decrease in accounts payable and credit cards payable (3,360)
increase in accrued expenses 3,818
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities (14,300)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (14,300)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 259,599
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 245209
ﬁ
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest R B
Income taxes $ -
In-kind contributions: $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC.
(A NOT- FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 1—ORGANIZATION, NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND TAX STATUS:

Organization

The American Friends of Leket Israel, Inc. (the "Organization®) was incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation in
the Delaware State on December 16, 2008 as American Friends of Table to Table israel Inc. The company
amended its articles of incorporation on December 9, 2009 to change its name to American Friends of Leket
Israel Inc. The Organization’s primary purpose is to provide aid and supportive services for organizations outside
of the United States seeking to feed the hungry including collecting agricultural products from farmers and
retailers for distribution to the needy and to provide capacity building programs for populations in need. The
Organizations support is derived primarily from contributions and fundraising events.

T
The Intemal Revenue Service has determined that the Organization is exempt from federal income tax under
Section 501(C)(3) of the Intemal Revenue code and has designated the organization as an entity that is not a
private foundation within the meaning of section 509 (a) of the Intemal Revenue Code. . The Organization is a
registered charity in the State of New Jersey.

2—8U 8 C NG POLICIES:

uni
The Organization's financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAPY).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities &t the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimated.

o
NCH

tement Net Assel Press fati
The cla

JEE WAL ] 16 e > 21ty

ssification of the Organization's net assets and its support, revenues and expenses is based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. It requires that the amounts for each of three clagses of net
assets - permanently restricted, temporarily restricted, and unrestricted - be displayed in a statement of financlal
position and that the amounts of change in each of those classes of net assets be displayed in a statement of
activities and changas in net assets.

These three classes are defined as follows:

Permanently Restricted - Net assets resutting from contributions and other infiows of assets whose use by
the Organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be
fuffilled or otherwise removed by actions of the Organization, rather remain in perpstuity.

j - Net assets. resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by
the Organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be
fulfiled and removed by actions of the Organization pursuant to those stipulations. When such stipulations
end or are fulfilled, such temporarily restricled net assets are reclassified o unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of activities and changes in net assel. However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the
same tima period in which the contribution is received, the Organization reports the support as unrestricted.

Unrestiicted - The portion of net assets that is neither permanently nor temporarily restricted by donor-
imposed stipulations.



AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC.
(A NOT- FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013

In acoordanca with Generally Acoepted Accounting Pnnclples In the United States of America, the Organization
has adopted the standards surrounding Fair Value Measurements. Under these standards, fair value is defined
as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a fiability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date.

Accounting principles aestablish a fair value hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maximize the
use of observabls inputs and minimize the use of uncbservable inpuls by requiring the most observable units to
be used, when available. Observable inputs are those that market participants would use in pricing the asset or
lisbility based on market data obtained from sources independent of the Organization. Uncbservable inputs
reflect the Organization's assumption about inputs market participants would use at the measurement date. The
fair value hierarchy is categorized into three levels based on inputs as follows:

Level 1- Valuation based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Organization
has the ability to access.

Level 2- Vatuation based on quoled prices in markets that are not active or for which all significant inputs are
observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3- Valuation based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement.

Level 3 assets and kiabilities measured at fair value are based on one or more of three valuation techniques noted
in the standards, as follows: .

+ Market approach - Prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions involving identical or
comparable assets or liabilities;

» Cost approach - Amount that would be required to replace the service capacily of an asset (i.e. replacement
cost); and

» Income approach - Techniques to convert future amounts to a single present amount based on market
expectations (including present value techniques, option-pricing modeis and lattice models).

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity date of three months or less
at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents. For the fiscal year ending December 31, 2013 the Organization
had cash equivalents amounting to $1,325.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable have been adjusted for all known uncollectible accounts. Management reviews the accounts
receivable to determine if an allowance is necessary and the balance is written off when deemed uncollectible.
For the year ended December 31, 2013, no allowance was necessary because the accounts receivable balance,
as determined by management, was deemed fully collectible. Such estimate is based on management’s
assessments of the creditworthiness of its donors, the aged basis of its receivables, as well as cumrent economic
conditions and historical information. Amounts are due within one year aside from $150,000 which represents a
time restricted contribution that is due between 2 and 5 years.




AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC.
(A NOT- FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued);
P and ipmen

Property and equipment, are recorded at cost, or al fair market value if free of cost, less accumulated
depreciation, and are depreciated on the straight-ine basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
These amounts do not purport to represent replacement or realizable values. The Organization capitalizes all
owned proparty and equipment having a useful life of greater than one year and a cost of more than $5,000.
Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Leasehold improvements are amortized
over the lesser of the useful lives of the improvements or the term of the applicable lease.

Costs related to planned major maintenance projects are expensed as incurred. The Organization reviews
long-lived assets to determine whether there has been any permanent impairment whenever events or
circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If the sum of the expected
future undiscounted cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the assets, the Organization recognizes an
impairment loss. No impairment losses were recognized for the year ended December 31, 2013.

Revenues are recognized when eamed. Cash received in excess of revenue recognized is recorded as
deferred income.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions are recognized when eamed. Since the Organization provides funds for entities abroad, thelr
intended usage are included within the Organizations mission of funding recipient entities and their diverse
programs. The Organizations employees and members of its Board of Directors verify appropriate usage of
the appropriated funds in an ongoing basis.

Grants

Throughout the year ended December 31, 2013 grants have been appropriated to Leket Israel amounting to
$4,050,000. All grants are approved by the Board of Directors. Employees of the Organization as well as
members of the Board oversee grant recipients’ usage of the funds.

Th S pding the various funding and other activities have been summarized on the accompanying
statement of activities between program, fundraising and management and general costs. Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among these categories with respect to the benefits of each category.

NOTE 3— INVESTMENTS:

As of December 31, 2013 the Organization had restricted stock that was received during fiscal 2011. The stock
donation consisted of 100,000 shares of restricted stock valued at $79,434, for which the restriction expires in
fiscal 2014. Interest and dividend income amounted to $728 for the year ended December 31, 2013. These
stocks would be classified as level 1 for fair value purposes.

CCOU ECEIVABLE:

As of December 31, 2013 the Organization had outstanding receivables amounting to $540,872. These
receivables represent amounts pledged from various sources such as individuals, corporations and foundations.
As identified in Note 5 below, some of the receivables represent mutti-year temporarily restricted pledges.



AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC.
(A NOT- FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 6—-TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSFTS:

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for various programs and activities sponsored by American
Friends of Leket lsrael, Inc. For the year ended December 31, 2013 temporarily restricted contributions
consisted of time restrictions. Once the time restriction elapses the restriction is satisfied and the net assets
are reclassified from temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets as reflected in the
accompanying statement of activities and changes in net assets. Below is a summary of the restricted activity.

Batance Releases / Balance
December 31, 2012 Additions __Expenditures _ December 31, 2013
Time Restricted;
Muilti-year grants $ - $ 750,000 $ (216,687) $ 533,333
Restricted stock 79,434 - - 79,434
Total $ 70,434 $ 750,000 $ (216,687) $ 612,767
0 OMMITMENTS AND C C

A. Uncertainty in Income Taxes - The Organization had no uncertain tax positions as of December 31, 2013,
in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification ("fASC") Topic 740 (“Income Taxes"), which
provides standards for establishing and classifying any tax provisions for uncertain tax positions. The
Organization is no longer subject to federal or state and local income tax examinations by tax authorities
for years ended prior to December 31, 2010.

B. Lease Commitments - The Organization is obligated, pursuant to lease agreements, to approximate future
minimum annual lease payments for the yaars ended after December 31, 2013.

Future annual principal payments are currently as follows:

Real Property
2014 $ 11,400
2015 17,100
2016 17,100
2017 5,700

$ 51,300

Rent expense for the year ended December 31, 2013 amounted to $10,945.
NOTE 7—CONCENTRATIONS:

A. Financial instruments that potentially would subject the Organization to a concentration of credit risk would
include cash accounts that exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) limits of $250,000.
Interest-bearing and noninterest-bearing accounts are covered, per depositor.

B. The Organization focuses on a population interested in the support of foreign activities that coincide with its
mission as described in Note 1. Additionally, the Organization derives its support from fundraising activities
targeting donors seeking to fund its projects abroad.



AMERICAN FRIENDS OF LEKET ISRAEL, INC.
(A NOT- FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 8—RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES:

There are various risks related to damage, destruction, theft, torts, injuries and natural disasters for which the
Organization maintains commercial insurance as a vehicie for protection.

NOTE 9-—-SUBSEQUENT EVENTS;

The Organization has reviewed subsequent events and transactions that occurred on or after the statement of
financial position date through November 14, 2014, the date the financial statements were available to be
issued. The financial statements include all events and transactions, including estimates, required to be
recognized in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Management has determined that
there are no non-recognized subsaquent events that require additional disclosure.




